

Patrick Copas

From: Mark Castelli <Mark.Castelli@fire.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 19 June 2018 4:43 PM
To: Patrick Copas
Cc: Fire Safety
Subject: HPE CM: RE: HPRM: Caltex Kurnell Refinery Conversion Works - 2 Solander Street, Kurnell - SSD 5544 MOD 4 - Extension of Timing for Demolition Works

Categories: No Comment, Agency Response

Good afternoon Patrick

Thank you for notifying Fire & Rescue NSW (FRNSW) of the modification application submitted to the NSW Department of Planning & Environment by Caltex.

FRNSW have reviewed the application and we advise that we have no concerns with regard to the extension in time sought by Caltex for the proposed demolition of the butane facility.



Regards

STATION OFFICER MARK CASTELLI

TEAM LEADER – SPECIAL HAZARDS
INFRASTRUCTURE LIAISON UNIT

T: (02) 9742 7430 M: 0438 601 582
E: mark.castelli@fire.nsw.gov.au
1 Amarina Ave, Greenacre, NSW 2190
www.fire.nsw.gov.au

